UN WE RSITY OF College of Education

Office of the Dean

SOUTH FLORIDA EDU 105 — 974-3400 « Fax: 974-3826
TAMPA BAY

MEMORANDUM
Date: November 15, 2024

To: College of Education Faculty
From: Krystal Baehr
Re: Proposal Defense Announcement

Fatimah Almuthibi, From the Department of Teaching and Learning (T&L) will defend a
dissertation proposal on Monday, November 18, 12:00 p.m. to be held via Microsoft Teams.

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

Dr. Lisa Lopez will chair the proposal defense. The title of the proposal is, “The Experiences
of Three Saudi Mothers Returning to Saudi with their Bilingual Children: A
Phenomenological Multi-Case Study”.

Dr. Sophia Han serves as Major Professor. Members of the committee are Drs. Jolyn Blank,
Mandie Dunn, and Lisa Lopez.

A copy of the dissertation proposal is available in the Office of Graduate Support (EDU 320) for
review by interested faculty members.


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetupjoin/19%3ameeting_Yjg1OWFmMDAtZGI3MC00M2QyLTgyNGMtOWZhMzVmZDMxNTU1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22741bf7de-e2e5-46df-8d67-82607df9deaa%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%221f3300cd-ce3a-463f-b340-ece3c7c4c972%22%7d

	M E M O R A N D U M
	To:             College of Education Faculty
	From:            Krystal Baehr

